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Lester, Thomas

From: Matthew C. Tedesco <mtedesco@mhlawyers.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2022 1:58 PM
To: PPD-BVMP; Clerk of the Council
Cc: Bryan C. Spell; Lester, Thomas; Brian Harrison
Subject: Bowie-Mitchellville & Vicinity SMA Rezoning Request
Attachments: Free State Shopping Ceneter SMA Rezoning.pdf.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding. 

M‐NCPPC Planning Department and Madam Clerk: 
 
Pursuant to the filing instructions in the Bowie‐Mitchellville & Vicinity SMA Rezoning Request Packet, on behalf of the 
owner, New Market Free State, please find attached a Rezoning Request Form and Business Entity SECA Form for the 
following property:  
 

 Parcels C and D (Free State Shopping Center – Plat Book: REP 211 at Plat Page 49) 

 Tax Account/ID: 3742806 (Parcel C); and 3742814 (Parcel D) 
 
The attached form requests that the property be rezoned from the CGO and RR Zones to the CGO Zone to implement 
the Future Land Use designation provided on Map 16, to implement Policy LU 16.2, and to accommodate the 
development provided in Figure 7 of the 2022 Approved Bowie‐Mitchellville and Vicinity Master Plan.  
 
If you should need anything else to process this request, please let me know. 
 
Please confirm receipt. 
 
Thank you in advance, 
 
Matt 

 

Matthew C. Tedesco 
Principal* 

McNamee Hosea 

6411 Ivy Lane, Suite 200 

Greenbelt, Maryland 20770 

 

O 301.441.2420 

F 301.982.9450 

Facebook | mhlawyers.com 
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*Admitted in Maryland 

The information contained herein is confidential and intended for the 
exclusive use of the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are hereby notified that any review, use, dissemination, distribution or 
copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in 
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete the message. 
Disclosure Required by IRS Circular 230: In accordance with IRS 
requirements, we wish to inform you that, to the extent this communication 
contains tax advice, it is not intended or written to be used for the purpose 
of 1) avoiding tax penalties that may be imposed on the taxpayer by the 
Internal Revenue Service, or 2) promoting, marketing or recommending to 
another party any transaction or matter addressed herein. 
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